
From: Bev Weddell clerk@plaistowandifold.org.uk
Subject: Fwd: SEA Scoping Report consultation: Plaistow and Ifold Parish - Neighbourhood Plan

Date: 5 July 2017 at 13:20
To: Sara Plaistow and Ifold Parish Council sara.burrell@plaistowandifold.org.uk, Christine Gibson-Pierce javapierce@me.com

_____________________________
From:	Amy	Tyler-Jones	<amy.tyler-jones@southdowns.gov.uk>
Sent:	Wednesday,	July	5,	2017	1:10	pm
Subject:	RE:	SEA	Scoping	Report	consultation:	Plaistow	and	Ifold	Parish	-	Neighbourhood	Plan
To:	'Chisholm-Batten,	Nick'	<nick.chisholm-batten@aecom.com>
Cc:	'clerk@plaistowandifold.org.uk'	<clerk@plaistowandifold.org.uk>

Hello Nick,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Plaistow and Ifold SEA Scoping
Report.  Please find our comments below:
 
Air Quality
The section on air quality does not reference air quality impacts on biodiversity.  In light of
the High Court ruling on the Lewes Joint Core Strategy and subsequent implications for
measuring the impact of traffic movements on European designated nature sites,
consideration should be given to the potential impact of traffic movements on nearby
designated sites including Ebernoe Common and the Mens which are sensitive to air
pollution.
 
Biodiversity
Reference is made to Ebernoe Common Special Area of Conservation (SAC).  However, the
Mens SAC is also less than 7km away and therefore the effects of development will need to
be considered in relation to the conservation features and overall integrity of both of these
sites under the Habitats Directive.  Both of these sites have been protected for their
importance for bats.  This means has implications for the supporting habitats and commuting /
foraging routes of bats which may extend into the neighbourhood area and will need to be
protected.
 
Landscape and Historic Environment
The South Downs National Park gained International Dark Sky Reserve status in 2016. 
Development within the setting of the National Park must have due regard to the special
qualities of the National Park.  It would be good to see the protection of dark night skies
within the landscape objective of the sustainability framework.
 
Best wishes
 
Amy
 
Amy Tyler-Jones
Planning Policy Officer – Neighbourhood Planning
South Downs National Park Authority
 
Tel: 01730 819272
 
Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday
South Downs Centre, North Street, Midhurst, West Sussex, GU29 9DH
www.southdowns.gov.uk | facebook | SDNPA twitter | Ranger twitter | youtube



www.southdowns.gov.uk | facebook | SDNPA twitter | Ranger twitter | youtube
 
From:	Chisholm-Ba,en,	Nick	[mailto:nick.chisholm-ba,en@aecom.com]
Sent:	05	June	2017	19:12
To:	Stella	New	<Stella.New@southdowns.gov.uk>
Cc:	Weddell	Beverley	(clerk@plaistowandifold.org.uk)	<clerk@plaistowandifold.org.uk>
Subject:	SEA	Scoping	Report	consultaSon:	Plaistow	and	Ifold	Parish	-	Neighbourhood	Plan
	
Hi	Stella,
	
As	you	will	be	aware,	Plaistow	and	Ifold	Neighbourhood	Plan	Steering	Group	is	currently
preparing	a	Neighbourhood	Development	Plan	for	Plaistow	and	Ifold	Parish	in	West	Sussex.
	
To	accompany	the	development	of	the	Neighbourhood	Plan	a	Strategic	Environmental
Assessment	is	currently	being	undertaken	to	inform	and	influence	the	plan-making	process.
	
A	Scoping	Report	has	now	been	prepared	for	the	SEA.
	
On	this	basis,	please	find	a,ached	the	Scoping	Report	for	your	comment.	The	consultaSon
period	will	begin	today	(5th	June	2017)	and	ends	Monday	10th	July	2017.	This	incorporates	the
statutory	five	week	period	for	scoping	consultaSon.
	
We	look	forward	to	the	SDNPA’s	comments.	In	the	meanSme,	if	you	have	any	quesSons	on
the	SEA	process	currently	being	carried	out	for	the	Plaistow	and	Ifold	Parish	Neighbourhood
Plan,	please	do	not	hesitate	to	get	in	touch.
	
Best	regards,
	
Nick	Chisholm-Ba,en
	
	
Nick Chisholm-Batten
Principal Consultant, Policy and Appraisal
D +44-01752-676721
M +44-07824-413331
nick.chisholm-batten@aecom.com
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Portwall Lane
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aecom.com
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Want to know what’s happening in the South Downs National Park?
Get our latest news and views delivered to your inbox.



Get our latest news and views delivered to your inbox.
Sign up to South Downs News, our monthly newsletter atwww.southdowns.gov.uk/join-
the-newsletter
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This	email	is	confidential,	may	be	legally	privileged	and/or	contain	personal	views	that	are	not	the	Authority’s.	If	you	are	not	the	intended
recipient,	please	notify	us	and	delete	the	message	from	your	system	immediately.	Under	Data	Protection	and	Freedom	of	Information
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